
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

Meeting: 
Date: 
Time: 

Planning Board 
February 10, 2020 
7:00 PM 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY OF Mtd~L80ROUGH 

Location: Memorial Hall, 3rct Floor City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlboroust.QffiB -b 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

1) Meeting Minutes 
A. January 27, 2020 

2) Chair's Business 

A. Planning Board Member Appointment Recommendation 
B. Set Public Hearing Date: CO 20-1007915 Proposed Zoning Amendment Livestock Farms 

3) Approval Not Required (None) 

4) Public Hearings (None) 

5) Subdivision Progress Reports 

A. Goodale Estates Communication from Solicitor Grossfield 
i) Performance Agreement Secured by Surety Bond 
ii) Subdivision Performance Bond 
iii) Lot Release 

B. Commonwealth Heights (Pre-approval Discussion) 
i) Waiver Communication from Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering 
ii) Cross Section Profile 
iii) Alternative A 
iv) Alternative B 

6) Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7) Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8) Signs (None) 

9) Correspondence (None) 

10) Unfinished Business (None) 

11) Calendar Updates 

12) Public Notices of other Cities & Towns 

A. Framingham Zoning Board of Appeals - Three Notices 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS 

A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND 

OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 



Call to Order 

MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
January 27, 2020 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City 
Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George 
Laventure, Chris Russ and Matthew Elder. City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, 
Krista Holmi, were also present. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. January 13, 2020 

On a motion Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr. Russ, the B9aNh6ted to accept and file the minutes of 
January 13, 2020. Motion carried. 

'I ' i ; \\\,!\ 
2. Chairs Business .. ······ :; · f •·•·· 

A. Request from Tree Warden re: Joint Public Hearin&(Slenic Road/Sh?~~eJree Lower Pleasant and 
Pleasant) Y; ? f • 
Mr. La Venture read the January 23, 2020 lettJ{.ffqm the Forestry Division l"r~~ Warden, Christopher 
White. Mr. White requests a joint public hearing ~itb the Plannipg Board with re~pect to the removal of 
trees within the limits of the public way. The work is~sspci9t~c:l With the projec:tiR~surfacing and 
Appurtenant Work of Lower PleasaHt~nc:J Pleasant" (BeflihRO~d to Lincoln St.) On'amotion by Mr. 
Elder, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Bo~t~iQ8t~pt9 scheduleYH¢public hearing for Monday, February 24, 
2020 at 7:00 pm during the regular m~~tinlbf'.{b.~PlanningBd~rc:J. Motion carried. 

3. Approval Not Required < }. • > .·. / < 
A. ANR Application: Th~ChatiJs Cpjl)pany, LLC,:.131 BJad(Bear Drjy•e .s. Waltham, MA 02451 

Owners: Richard Cl)c1e>usis, 283 B9JJon St., M~rJporough, MA 01752 and Amy Aldrich Goebel, 16 
Greybert Ln., Worce~t~t'i'.MA 016@2 >> 
LocationJtrw~n.s Stre~t*'}1}e9.,~~~X1f PY:fh Registflof Book 9742 page 362. (Excluding Lot 1 of Plan 467 
of 201&)\qqgirje~}i<Kevin d1'4et.1cy/;pi:, TheJiJJsqn Cdmpany, LLC, 32 Freemont St. S-200 Needham 
Height~/MA ·02492}'.{\:r > . <:((..... • < )fo \> 
Ml~~Y~nture read th~'Jijnuary 2~jgq20 EngineJrihg review letter RE: ANR-309 & 315 Stevens St. 
Engine~fipgindicates thJt/lpt~2 and~cr~ated by the ANR plan have the required area and the required 
frontagef6i"property in a R@~ig~nce Ah~Qpe and have "present adequate access" on Stevens Street. 
The letter alsC> stc1tes that bothJqts 2 and 3 meet the "Lot Shape" requirement. 
On a motion bVIVJ.r\ Fay, seconfa~c:J by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept, file and endorse the 
referenced plan ~fi~Qc:J for 3QQ{~11d 315 Stevens St. as "Approval Not Required" under the subdivision 
control law. Motion>i'.:~rried} ;; 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (City Engineer, Updates and Discussion) 
A. Goodale Estates - Email communication from Solicitor Grossfield RE: Security 

Mr. Laventure read the 1-23-20 email communication from Solicitor Grossfield into the record. The 
solicitor indicates that the subdivision will be secured with a bond in lieu of a line of credit. At the time 
of the meeting posting, the form of bond had not been sent to the Legal Dept. for review. On a motion 
by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the City Solicitor's 
correspondence. Motion carried. 
Dee Kerner of Blackhorse Real Estate was present and asked for clarification on the status of the lot 
releases for the project. 

1 



Mr. Fay provided a review for Ms. Kerner. Mr. Fay indicated that the draft security in the form of a line 
of credit was not the form of security typically approved by the Board. In the Board's experience, a line 
of credit has never been used. It was suggested at the time that the Board preferred a bond. The terms 
of the line of credit would need to be reviewed and clarified by the Legal Dept. and City Comptroller. 
For simplicity, the developer then agreed to proceed with a bond, but the paperwork was not submitted 
in time for the City's review at this meeting. The earliest date to finalize a vote on the security and lot 
releases is February 10, but at this time, it would be premature to make a commitment to that date 
without first hearing from the Legal Dept. and Comptroller. The Board does have another meeting 
scheduled for February 24 if any items are outstanding on February 10. 

B. Commonwealth Heights - Email communication from Connorstone Engineering 
Mr. Laventure read the 1-23-20 email communication from Vit9,9lonna of Connorstone Engineering. 
Connorstone plans to meet with Engineering the week of Jaoyf3rf27 prior to updating the Planning 
Board on their progress with the Commonwealth Heights subdivision. Connorstone intends to update 
the Board at the Planning Board meeting on February +O: ()h afoC>tion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. 
Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the communication. MotiQl'l carried. 

Mr. Fay expressed some concerns with the sqt:,;~{ft1(The applican~ skbµtg not assume that the Board 
will automatically approve the roadway lengthi.kl~iver simply because the\Vaiyer was granted in 2007. 
The Board will need to determine whether the wail.t~r is in the hest interest ofthe City and to consider 
whether the waiver will adversely aff~ct the surrouridingnE=ighborhoods. He notep. that in the project's 
history, abutters were significantlyirnpaqed by runoff. His primary concern will be for those 
neighborhoods and not the developerJirW~wst in maximizjhgprofits. Prior to offering comments, Mr. 
Elder reminded those in attendance tH~twhfl~\m~ isnot an abyner to the proposed project, he lives in 
the project's vicinity. Mr. Elder expres~Jtjsimiiald:cihs~rns to Mr.ifay. Given the project's previous 
negative neighborho9:clfrpp~S~J, his comfb{tJevel rem~fflsjn questiofr. The property owner has 
expressed that they~g~<hbt ad¢yeloper, arid theirprJrr,ary cibj~ctive is to obtain the subdivision 
approval and thenfinfa develop/i1¢nt partnertM{Fay added that any construction schedule 
commitments made BVtne deve1d~er are hypo1:n~tica1, since they don't have a construction partner at 
this point'. ?mierrez indih~ted}.h~y:tw~ge tmlikelyt§ l:>uild the roadway or complete the infrastructure. 
ThoseJ~sks'.w#ql~tljkely be tneY~~pblllil:lll,±vc>f the toe.be-determined developer. 

MtiJl~~: bro u;::'~~lf fr'~1is ,::r~/J)qe wa ,::':!J i~d icated an offset sidewa I k like Mauro Fa rm is 
prefe~r~.<:lt>When a sidewalKc:1buts the;(9adway, snow clearing operations deposit the snow onto a 
sidewall<;te9µcing the likelih~()d that theisJdewalks will be cleared. She added that offset sidewalks 
improve the rieighborhood qdaJlty of life. Mr. Fay asked whether this design standard was part of our 
rules and regulafions. City Eng1h~er DiPersio stated that there are no formal requirements for this 
standard. 

Mr. Fay noted that t~e~1{~illl~hows the lot configurations from the previously recorded approved 
subdivision. The subdivision approval has expired, and he questioned why we are still showing the 
divided lots. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Laventure, the Board voted to have Engineering 
investigate whether the lot lines should be removed from the City's GIS. Motion carried. 

Councilor Dumais was present to represent Ward 3 on the matter. He also expressed caution to ensure 
minimal impact to the neighborhood. There is no identified development partner, so we don't know 
who we will be dealing with. Mr. Hodge expressed that he was not opposed to revisiting the 
development's proposed design for possible recommended changes. Due to the steep grade and soil 
conditions, the Board suggested a possible mitigation account to address any potential claims from 
impacted neighbors. Because there is no identified developer, Mr. Russ wondered what leverage the 
Board had to prevent the land from a continued state of partial completion. 

2 



Mr. Fay stated the Board has two control points: 1) Deny extensions 2) Pull the bond securing the 
completion of the subdivision. He noted that Blackhorse Farm dragged on for too long, because 
extensions allowed the developer to leave the subdivision incomplete. Mr. Fay commented that the 
bond held by the City should cover oversite if the developer leaves or cannot complete the subdivision 
to our standards. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs (comment only} 
A. Chair Fenby informed the Board that the 1996 mall sign varianc~was referred to the Marlborough 

Economic Development Corporation for review and potential.Q1'qdification. Executive Director Harris 
will consult with the Metropolitan Area Planning Council optqin~atter. 

9. Correspondence 
A. Town of Littleton Planning Board re: Governor Bake.~)l'Housing Choic~s. Initiative" 

On a motion by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr; ~y~§, the Board votedtq~tcept and file the 
correspondence. Motion carried. 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates • < ) +>•• . . r } 
A. February 24, 2020 7:00 pm Joint Publib~etfifig($cenic Road/$hade Tree Lower Pleasant and Pleasant) 

12. Public Notices of other Citi~~ ~J<>wns (No~~)\ 

On a motion by Mr. Eldi:r,}e~~;dJd 69 Mr. Rus?the BC>~rdvo;id t() a·djourn the meeting of the Planning 
Board. Motion carried: \ > 

< F <8f!spectfuHYsubmitted, 
,'·,.··.: '.·,.·:"•;. : 

: :, ·,··. '. 

>.·':,.::::<\ , ' 

'.·;\," •':> 

/kih 
"":,,;:;;~Ob rge La Ven tu re/Clerk 

3 



January 23, 2020 

~-"' 
~ -"'·~ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
www.marlborough-mo.gov 

City Council President Michael H. Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Appointment of Nusrath Khan to the Planning Board 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

BXECUTIVBSECRETARY 

I am submitting for your review and confirmation the appointment of Nusrath Khan to the Marlborough 
Planning Board for a term of one year, to expire the first Monday in February 2021. Ms. Khan will bring 
a wide variety of experience and a fresh perspective with her to the Marlborough Planning Board. 

Nusrath responded to my public outreach to serve on local boards and committees and began attending 
Planning Board Meetings to learn in 2019, where she gained the support from Chair Fenby. She is 
employed by Dell Technologies, where she has worked as a Senior Manager of Global Finance and 
Business Analytics since 2017. I believe her education, vigor, and experience will make a great addition 
to the Planning Board. 

Thank you for your consideration of this appointment, and please do not hesitate to contact me with any 
questions. 

ur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 

!he C1l1 of l,lar!borou~ does nol d1sc rirninale on Iha basis of race. pilor nafion origin sa~ rehgmn age or d1sabihtr In eir41lo1mePt or the pro jisions ol ser!ices 

2A 



&DUCATION 
Babson College 
',laster of Business Administration, GPA: 3.51 
Bachelor of Science In Business Management 
::oncentrations: Finance and Economics 
)iversity-Leadership Full Scholarship Award Recipient 
Phillips Exeter Academy 
3raduated with Honors. 
?ull Merit Scholarship Recipient 
EXPERIENCE 

Nunath J, Khan 

Pcnnanont Addles•: 

Babson Park, MA 
May2013 
May2010 

Exeter,NH 
2002-2006 

Dell Technologies (Formerly EMC) Hopkinton, MA 
S'r. Manager, Global Finance & Business Analytics May 2017- Present 

• During and post the largest tech merger in history, led the development of reporting infrastructure that would allow users to do first level of analysis. 
• Be the end-to-end finance partner to Dell Finance and Sales executive leadership to enable effective and efficient business activity. 
• Partner with Finance and Sales leaders to define, optimize and monitor progress on their strategic agenda, short-term and long-term plans and investments, 

operational success metrics, efficiencies, risks and mitigations. 
• Lead all aspects of the global core finance processes for Finance (annual margin planning, revenue and sales forecasting and reporting), and partner with the business 

leaders to evaluate the productivity of operations, enable wise resource allocation, and drive Intelligent scenario planning. 
• Cultivate relationships and collaborations across numerous internal touch points with leaders In Finance and cross-functional partner organizations. 
• Convert large, complex datasets into visualizations that can be easily understood. 
• Work directly with senior management team members in storyboarding end preparation of weekly, monthly and quarterly executive financial planning end 

performance presentations 
• Provide executives with insights into drivers of business performance; define and track meaningful metrics to support decision-making. 
• Create frameworks to tackle complex problems; drive diagnostic rigor in making decisions; analyze research and data to develop actionable solutions. 
• Manage and coach a team of financial analysts 
• Understand and stay current on tech industry trends, competitive landscape and Internal product development efforts 
• Received 2nd BMC Excellence Gold Award for exceptional work on Dell Integration-including overcoming significant obstacles, building new contacts, putting in 

extra hours and maintaining a positive attitude through the entire process. 
• Graduated the Business Ops Emerging Leaders Program (ELP), it is a 12 month development program designed to build upon management and business skills to 

empower participants to advance their careers to the next level end lead the Global Business Organization 
Dell Technologies (Formerly EMC) Hopkinton, MA 
Manager, Global FP A. September 2016- May 2017 

• Assisted in leading the OPEX end Expense Integration of the Enterprise Sales Segment during the merger of Dell and EMC, the largest tech merger in history. 
• Provide financial and strategic support to senior management, including preparing executive presentations 
• Responsible for preparing the AOP (Annual Operating Plan) for S2.1B Enterprise Sales OPEX budget, including revising quarterly budgets as necessary 
• Build and establish relationships with key business, financial, end operational personnel to ensure full understanding and support for GBO expense initiatives 

including manage coordination of communications and information dissemination cross-functional organizations 
• Develop end provide trending Information end analytics to drive cost saving initiatives 

Dell Technologies (Formerly EMC) 
Senior Financial Analyst, Global FP A 

• Tracked, reconciled, and reported on headcount and operating expensse across EMC's Olobal Sales and Operations 

Hopkinton, MA 
July 2014- September 2016 

• Provided end-to-end financial support through new business development corporate initiatives that focus on cost-avoidance and cost-saving activities. 
• Performed forecast and close activities for EMC's Global Sales and Operations. 
• Acted as a financial liaison and main contact for EMC business partners In North America, EMEA, Asia Pacific, India, and Latin America. 
• Built reporting and forecasting tools In SAP BPC and responsible for Financial Business Review (FBR) and Quarterly Business Review (QBR) Decks. 
• Produced 3 weekly deliverables trending attrition and headcount data to aid in strategic decisions for upper management including ell EMC theater VPs and thci 

Senior VP of Business Operations 
• Managed global financial expense forecasts in-line with corporate guidelines and expectations .. 
• Managed two direct reports 
• Achieved a 'Far Exceeds' and rated top 5% of the company during annual performance review 
• Received EMC Excellence Gold Award for extraordinruy efforts toward go-to-market readiness activities for the Dell/BMC Merger end Day I. 

Raytheon Integrated Defense Systems 
Senior Financial Analyst 
Raytheon Integrated Defense Systems 
Cost Accountant D 
Raytheon Corporate 
Financial Analyst 
VOLUNTEER 
Babson CoUeae Coaching For Leadenhlp and Teamwork Program 
ExtcuJ/ve Coach 
~ 

Andover,MA 
January 2014- July 2014 

Billerlca,MA 
August 2011- January 2014 

Billerlca,MA 
June 2010-August 2011 

BabsonPark, MA 
October 2010-Present 

Computer: Extensive Knowledge of SAP and Business Warehouse, BPM, Advanci:d lmowledgo of Microsoft Excel (pivot tables, vlookups, match, sum-Ifs), Poweipoint, Word, Projcot and Minltab 
CER,TIFICA'IJONS 
Six.Sigma. c..tlBed. BVMS Certllied, l'ritm 

2A 



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,------"-'JA ...... NU~=A=R,.,.Y-"----"'2,_,_7J...., =20=2==-0 

2B 
Set hearing date 

That the Communication from Councilor Robey, re: Proposed Zoning Amendment to 
Chapter 650 § 17 & § 18 relative to Livestock Farms, be and is herewith refer to URBAN 
AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, rLANNING BOARD, AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC 
HEARING FOR MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2020. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS 
OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW 
ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, 
AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Section 18 of Chapter 650, entitled "Conditions for uses," is hereby amended by: 

a. Amending paragraph (12), entitled "Livestock farms" as follows (new text shown 
as underlined): 

(12) Livestock farms. The raising of or keeping of a small flock of poultry (other 
than Chicken hens), less than 10, or of saddle horses, private kennel, livestock, or 
other farm animals for use only by residents of the premises, provided further, that 
adequate open space is available for their care. 

b. Inserting the following paragraph: 

(49) Chicken hens, personal use. The raising or keeping of female chickens (Gallus 
gallus domesticus) for personal use, not to exceed either 6 hens or 12 hens, as stated 
in the Table of Uses . The raising or keeping of roosters, cocks, or ,;;ockerels is 
prohibited. The slaughtering of Chicken hens for non-personal use is prohibited. 

II. Section 17 of Chapter 650, entitled "Table of Uses," is hereby amended by inserting 
the following: 

RR Al A2 A3 RB RC RCR NB B CA LI I MV WAYSIDE 
Chicken hens, 
personal use (6 y y y y y y N N N N N N N N 
or fewer) (49) 
Chicken hens, 
personal use y y y y N N N N N N N N N N 
(between 7 and 
12) (49) 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 20-1007915 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Jason Grossfield 
Krista Holmi 
Adam Clavell; Jason Piques 
Goodale Estates 
Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:55:27 AM 

Attachments: Performance Agreement Signed by Developer 2-s-20.pdf 
SA Bond Goodale Estates.pdf 
Lots Release jdg edits - 1-31-20 EinaLpdf 

Dear Honorable Planning Board Members: 

As requested, I have reviewed the proposed form of performance guarantee, by bond, in 
connection with the above-referenced subdivision plan, and prepared the following attached 
documents for the Planning Board's consideration: 

• Subdivision Performance Agreement Secured by Surety Bond; 
• Revised form of Subdivision Performance Bond; and 
• Release of Lot(s) from the applicable Covenant restrictions as to sale/building. 

In accordance with the Board's subdivision regulations, I confirm these documents are in 
proper legal form. The Comptroller's office has also reviewed the bond and determined it 
acceptable. Once the bond is executed by the developer and the signed performance 
agreement is attached as Exhibit A to the bond, these documents will be ready for execution 
by the Board. It is my understanding the developer will provide the Board with the original 
hard copies for its next meeting. 

I also note a proposed form of deed to the way and associated easements have been submitted, 
and I am reviewing same. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Respectfully, 

Jason D. Crossfield 
City Solicitor 
City of Marlborough 
City Hall, 4th Floor 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
T: (508) 460-3771 
F: (508) 460-3698 
jgrossfield@marlborough-ma.gov 

This e-mail message is generated from the City of Marlborough Legal Department. It may contain information 
that is privileged as an attorney-client communication or as attorney work-product, or that is otherwise 
confidential. The information is intended to be disclosed solely to, and received solely by, the intended recipient, 
and delive1y of this message to any person other than the intended recipient shall not compromise or waive ·such 
privilege or confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that any distribution, 
disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification or use of the contents of this e-mail, or the taking of any action 
in reliance thereon, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify. the sender by return e
mail and delete it from your computer system. Thank you for your cooperation. 

SA 



5A-i

' SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE 
AGREEMENT SECURED BY Sl[IRETY BOND 

GOODALE ESTATFS Sl JBl)IVISION 

AGREFMl·'.NT made this 4th day ol' February. 2020 between NORTHBOROUGH 
C PITAL PARTNERS, LLC, acting by and through Scl>ll B. Adams as Manager. successor in 
int rest to Valre Realty Trust (the "Developer''). and the (:;l'l'Y OF MARLBOROUGII, a 
mu 1icipal corporation duly organi,1.cd by law. acting by and through its duly authori,1.ed Planning 
Bo rd (the ··City" or "Planning Board"). · 

WITNl!SSETI I 

WHEREAS. 011 October 24. 20 I (J. the Planning Board approved a Del'initivc SuhdiYision 
Pla1_1 entitled·'(. iood.ale E.statcs a DefinitiYc Su_bdi, ision Plan. ~~larlbornugh. rvtassachusctts'" 
rechrdcd at the Registry 111 Plan Book I 099of 2016 (the "Plan ): 

I WHEREAS. the Planning Board endnrsed the Plan pursuant to the Developer executing 
antdclivering a covcnan.t. in accordance with rvl.G.L. Ch.apter 41. Sect.ion 81 U. recorded al the 
Re ,istry on November 29.2019 in Ho0lJ!..8..498~J>_u.g<L.J.I7. (the"'( 'ovenant"): 

WHEREAS. the Developer seeks. in accordance with the provisions of rvt.U.L. 
Chilpter 41. Section 81 U. to vary the method of securing its performance or the construction or 
,,val1s and the installation of municipal services (the ··work .. ) to serve lots numbered I through 7. 

' as town on the Plan: and 

/ WHEREAS. the Developer requested that the Planning Board release lots numbered I 
thr~)ugh 7 as shown on the Plan. from certain speci fie provisions or tlw Covcmmt. 

I -

I NOW TI IEREFORE. in considcrnlion or the promises exchanged herein and other 
ad9quatc consideration, the sul'ltcicncy of which is hereby acknowledged. it is hereby mutually 
ag1fed as l'ollmvs: 

I I. To secure the Developer's completion of the Work. the Developer is held and 
fint1lv bound unto the City in the sum of Three I lundrcd and_Filty TwoThousand Dollars_~md 
OOllOO ($352,()00.0Q_}, for which payment. ,,ell and truly made. the Developer binds itselL its 

executors and administrators. successors and assigns. jointly and severally by these 
pre:.~sents in the form or a Performance Bond. Number 5419402. dated February 4. 2020 (the 
·:sfcurity"): issued b-~ Old I·<.epubl~c Insurance_' Company. ,._v~th an office at. PO Box ~81. 1 :!3 Park 
Strpet. Lewiston. MI.., 04243. and licensed to act as a surety Ill Massachusetts (the "Surety ). 

! 
I 2. The Security shall be renewed or replaced prior to expiration with either a 

re1/bval of the then current Security or with a replacement Security, satistYing the reqt.1irem_cnts 
of his Agreement. in either case extending the expiration of'the Security for at least twelve (12) 
mdnths. At least sixty (60) day's prior lo the expiration of the then-current Security. the 
De~elopcr shall notify the City in writing of its intention to deliver an original renewal or a 
reiitacement Security. The Developer shall deliver an original renewal or a rcplaccmcnl Security 

I 



to tie City at least thirty (30) days prior lo cxpirulion ofthJ then current Security. If a 
suti ·factory renewal or replacement Security has not been delivered to the ( 'ily at least thirty (30) 
day, prior to the expiration ol'the then current Security. thd City shall be entitled to draw on the 
the,, existing Security and shall hold the funds in cscnnv until such time ns a replacement 
Sec IJ'ity has been provided lo the City and/or apply the f'unds lo complete the Work. at the City"s 
sol discretion. 

3. The Developer shall complete the Work in ,lccordance with the covenants. 
con litions. agreements. terms and provisions contained in the following: 

I (a) The terms and conditions set f<)l'th in the Certificate or Vote of Definitive 
Sulidivision Plan, filed at the office or the City Clerk on October 24. 20 l (i and recorded with the 
Re istrv in Book 68420. 1~373 (the ·'Approval"): 

(b) The terms and conditions set forth in the Special Permit filed at the office 
e City Clerk on May 20.2016 and recorded with the Registry in Dook <'?_l4JJ~Jl_@f_Ji}_~ ( the 

··s ecial Permit''): 

(c) The term's and conditions of the Covenant. excepting any terms explicitly 
rel ased by the City as lo sale or building on a I .ot(s): 

(d) The Plan as qualified by the Approval and the Special Permit: and 

(e) The Subdivision Control Law and the Planning Board's Subdivision Rules 
an( Regulations. 

: 
I 4. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effoct until the Ikveloper has fully 

an~ satisfactorily performed all obligations under the terms of' this Agreement and any 
amfndments hereto, or until the City completes the Work pursuant to Section 9, hereunder. 

i 
i I 5. The Developer shall complete the Work on or before .June 30, 2020 (the 

.. Ccpmpletion Date''), which may be extended by an amendment to this Agreement. subject to the 
req~tirements of the Planning Board's Rules and Regulations. 

I 

r 

6. J\t least sixty (60) days before the Completion Date. or any duly authorized 
ext 'nsion thcreoC the Developer shall provide written notice to the Planning Board as to whether 
the Work will be completed as scheduled. If the Developer anticipates that the Work will not be 
co111plcted on time. then the Developer may f<>rmally request an extension or the ( 'ompletion 
Da(c. Upon the Developer ffrst supplying an extension of' the Security. the Planning Board may 
autj1orizc an extension or the Completion Date, rclkcting a time extension equal to the extension 
or ~he Security. 

! 

t 7. Upon receipt or a written request from the Developer. the Planning Board may 
vo 'to authorize a reduction in the amount of Security. The Planning Board's approval shall be 
ha. ed upon inspection of the prnperly by a duly authorized employee or agent of the City. 
Nof'withst.anding any rcl.luction in the .amou1.1t ol'thc Security. the Planning Board reserves the 
rig t to require corrective work at any time from the Developer. until the Work secured 
he1 under has been fully completed by the Developer. 

') 



8. Should the Developer foil lo perform the W{)rk and bring it to completion in a 
con inuous and expcditit)US a manner, the Planning Board 1~1ay declare the Developer in default 
of i s obligations hereunder and the Planning Board shall niake a demand upon the Developer to 

I 
cur such default. If the Developer fails to cure the default~ the City may proceed to recover the 
Sec irity pursuant to the terms and procedures in Section 9) hereunder. 

i 

9. In the event the Developer (i) abandons thc;Work: (ii) fails to prosecute the work 
in, continuous and expeditious manner, (iii) rails to complete the Work in accordance with the 
Ap roval; or (iv) fails to complete the Work by the Compktion Duk set l'orth therein, the 
Pia ming Board may vote to declare the Developer in defo1;11t of this Agreement and authorize a 
clam on the Security to complete the Work. Upon receipt (if ftmds from a claim upon the 
Sernrity, the City shall apply the l'unds received to the con\pletion ur the Work. llpon 
co11pletion of the Work by the City, any unused portion ofthe Security shall be released by the 
Cit · and returned to the Developer. 

I 0. The City shall have recourse to the Security notwithstanding any transfor in title 
or orcclosure. assignment. bankruptcy. or imposition or l icn by or against the Developer. The 
Cit shall also hm·e the right to require new and/or additional Corms of security in the event of 
sm ie. 

11. Upon the satisfactory completion of the Work by the Developer. the Developer 
shr ll send by registered mail to the City Clerk and the Planning Board a wrilten statement that 
the Work has been completed in accordance herewith. Such statement shall contain the address 
of' he Developer. If thc Planning Board determines that the Work has been completed, it shall 
rel ·ase the City's interest in the Security by an appropriate amendment hereto ( which may he 
rec irded). If the Planning Board determines that said Work has not been completecL it shall 
sp cify in a notice sent by registered mail to the Developer and to !he City Clerk the details 
wh·rein said construction or installation foils to comply herewith. ll'thc Planning Board fails to 
pnlvide such notice within lcJrty-five (45) days alter receipt by !he City Clerk of the statement 
fro 11 the Developer that the Work has been completed. the Developer may seek a ecrti ficatc from 
th9 City Clerk that this Agreement has terminated by operation or Im,. pursuant to M.G. L. 
Ch~1ptcr 41. Section 81 l J. 

I 12. The City shall have no responsibility. duty. obligation. or liability to complete the 
Wtrk for the benefit of the lkvcloper. the Surety. or any other party. The obligations ol'thc 
pm

1
tics hcrcm:dcr arc to he construed consist~nt with the provision of' lhc Subdivision Control 

La~v and no rights granted thereunder arc waived. 
j 

13. This Agreement may be amended nnly upon a wrillen amcndnwnt duly executed 
hy the parties hereto. Such amendments shall not othenvisc affect any other suhstanti vc terms or 
th Agreement. which shall remain in full force and effect until the recording ol'a final 
an endmcnt releasing the City's interest and certifying the Developer's completion of all required 
W( rk hereunder. 

i 

! 14. This Agreement shall be governed by the lc;lws of the Commonwealth of 
M ssachusetts. Any action arising out of this Agreement shall bt.' brought and maintained in a 
sh, e or federal court in Massachusetts \\'hich shall have cxclusi\'e jurisdiction thereof. 

I 

3 



15. If.my clause or portion of this Agreement s~\all he held invalid. the remainder of 
this Agreement shall remain in ful I f<.>rcc and cf'fccl. · 

16. Developer shall i·ccord this Agreement at the Middlesex South Registry or Deeds 
at is expense. and submit a copy of the recorded J\grcemc~t to the Planning Board office within 
30 lays of approval of this Agreement. · 

IN flTNESS WHEREOF_ the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement lo be signed by their 
dul , authorized representatives on the date first wrillen above: 

C TY OF MARLBOROlJCil I 

llt its Planning lloard 

Bj: ---------------------· 
I Barbara Fenby. Chair 

I 
,

1

, As authorized by vote of the 

1 
Planning Board on __ _ 

! 

4 

I 

NORTI q{OROl I( ii I CAPITAi. P J\RTNERS. 
J,LC 

lly ... ...-=:>.;cif'f~~J.c'-~ 
Scotl B. Adams. Manager 

Duly Authorized 



COMMONWEAi.TI i OF M/\SSACillJSl·TTS --------------·-----------------~--~--~-----·------
1 

Mic dlesex. ss. 

On this day or . 2q20. before me. the undersigned notary 

pul lic, Barbara Fen by, as Chair of the City of !'vtarlboroug\\ Planning Board, personally 

appeared. proved to me through satisfactory evidence of' idLntilkation, which was 

! . to be the per~on whose name is signed on the 

pre :~i ng or allac hcd doc umcn t. and. ac k 11''.."lcdgcd to me that she s i gncd i l vo Ion lu ri I y n, r its 

statjcd purpose as the voluntary act of the C 1ty of Marlboro~tgh Plan111ng Board. 

I ---- - - - ·- -~-----------------

1 

Notary J>uhlie 

Printed Name: __________________________________ _ 

iv1y Commission Fxpires: ____________ _ 

I

I 

COMMONWF/\LTI I OF MASSACl_llJSETTS/STATE (W RI JOJ)I: ISLAND 

MJidlsex. ss. 

/,\'ea/ J 

I . ,,-
I On this 52_ ___ day of .6.G~.tj.__________ _. 2020. bcl'orc me. the undersigned notary 

putlic. Scott B. Adams pers-,0·1-rnll)·1
· appc.·ared. pro·v-·cd to mo through sal.isfaclory evidence or 

idTtification. which was a Cl <l-0..~. .Cv.~ .. - ' to he the person ,vhosc 

nai~1c is signed on the preceding or attached document. and acknowledged to me that he signed it 

vo untarily for its stated purpose as the voluntary act of Northborou iii Capital Partners. LLC. c,_ 
.aune B Salk 

.1blic State of Rhode lalal:Jd 
Printed Name: , , ID#.49800 ,, _______ , ______ Mir-eommtsston-Exptre1 

. May 1, 2022 
My Commission Expires: __________________ _ 

/Seal/ 

5 



•**• .. * 
! OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY 
*• * •* POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY, a Pennsylvania stock Insurance corporaUon, 
does make, constitute and appoint 

B51·B 

ROYCE M. CROSS, JOLINE L. BINETIE, HEIDI RODZEN, MELANIE A. BONNEVIE, ROBERT SHAW, OF LEWISTON, ME 

Its true and lawful Attomey(s)·ln-Fact, with full power and authority, not exceeding $50,000,000, for and on behalf of the Company as surety, to execute 
and deliver and affix the seal of the Company thereto (If a seal Is required), bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations In the nature 
thereof, (other than self-lnsuranr,e workers compensaUon bonds guaranteeing payment of benefits, asbestos abatement contract bonds, waste manage
ment bonds, hazardous waste remedlaUon bonds or black lung bonds) , as follows: 

ALL WRlTIEN INSTRUMENTS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
ONE MILLION DOLLARS($1,000,000) FOR ANY SINGLE OBLIGATION. 

and to bind OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY thereby, and all of the acts of said Attorneys-in-Fact, pursuant to these presents, are raUfled and 
confirmed. This document Is not valid unless printed on colored background and is mulU-colored. This appointment Is made under and by authority of the 
board of directors at a meeting held on March 14, 2014. This Power of Attorney Is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the authority of the 
following resolutions adopted by the board of directors of the OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY on March 14, 2014. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the chairman, president or any vice president of the Company's surety division, in conjuncUon with the secretary or 
any assistant secretary of the Company, be and hereby are aulhorized and directed to execute and deliver, to such persons as such officers of 
the Company may deem appropriate, Powers of Attorney In the form presented to and attached to the minutes of this meeting, authorizing such 
persons to execute and deliver and affix the seal of the Company to bonds, underiaklngs, recognizances, and suretvship obligations of all kinds, 
other than ball bonds, bank depository bonds, mortgage deficiency bonds, morigage guaranty 6onds, guaranlees of Installment paper and note 
guaranty bonds. The said officers may revoke any Power of Attorney previously granted to any such person. The authority of any Power of 
Attorney granted by any such officer of the Company as aforesaid shall not exceed fifty million dollars ($50,000,000.00), except (a) bonds 
required to be flied as open penalty bonds, and (bl bonds flied wllh any court or governmental authority requiring an unlimited penalty In bonds 
Hied In that oouri. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any bond, underieklng, recognizance, or suretyshlp obllgaUon shall be valid and binding upon the Company 
(i) when signed by the chairman, president or any vice president of the Company's surety division and attested and sealed (If a seal be 

required) by any secretary or assistant secretary; or 
(II) when signed by a duly authorized Attomey~n-Fact and sealed with the seal of the Company (If a seal be required). 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the signature ol any officer designated above, and the seal ol the Company, may be affixed by facslmlle to any 
Power of Attorney or certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other suretyshlp 
obligations or the Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually affixed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its proper officer, and lls 
corporate seal to be affixed this 30TH day of NOVRMBBR. 2018. 

OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY 

1~!!'.fi\ ~ 
,,_ ..... 

.. ~k'14~ - Ii~"~"' 
•1 , .._-:;y-:::::: l {(SEAL ) II j ttwi~ u \\~)!; 

~~ ............ 
STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF WAUKESHA . SS ,.,.,..,.,.. Vice President 

On this 30TH day of NOVEMBER, 2018 , personally came before me, ALAN PAVLIC and 
JANEE CHERNEY to me known to be the Individuals and officers of the OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY who 

executed the above lnslrument, and they each acknowledged the execuUon of the same, and being by me duly sworn, did severally depose and say; that 
they are said officers of the corporation aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to the above Instrument Is the seal of the corporation, and that said corporate 
seal and their signatures as such officers were duly affixed and subscribed to the said Instrument by the authority of the board of direclors of said 
organization. , ... ~ .. ~ .{) 

11~~~ ..}.( ,.J.& II"'- '{l, ~~ 
l .. ~~•~'"i~ r'l-4W~ NotaryPubtic 

·, . . '"\ .,iQ My commission expires: 9 / 2 B / 2 2 

CERTIFICATE 
(Expiration of notary commlaalon does not Invalidate this Instrument) 

I, the undersigned, assistant secretary of lhe OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY, a Pennsylvania corporation, CERTIFY that the foregoing 
and attached Power of Attorney remains In full force and has not been revoked; and furthermore, that the Resolutions of the board of directors set forth In 
the Power of Attorney, 818 now in force. 

95 - 00U Signed and sealed at the City of Brookfield, WI this .,,4ut .. b ...... ___ day of Eebrna ry 
2020 

1100&-R (5-10) 



5A -ii
Bond No. _ _____.a,54~1=94~0=2 ___ _ 

SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE BOND 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that NORTHBOROUGH CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC, as 
Principal, and OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY authorized to do business in the State of 

MASSACHUSETTS and having an office at PO BOX 481, 103 PARK STREET, LEWISTON, ME 04243, as 
Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MA, acting by and through its duly authorized 
Planning Board, as Obligee, in the penal sum of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY TWO THOUSAND AND N0/100 DOLLARS 

($352,000.00) for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, administrators, 
executors, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, the above bounded Principal and Obligee entered into a Subdivision Performance Agreement Secured by Surety 
Bond dated February 4, 2020 regarding certain obligations of Principal with respect to a subdivision known as "Goodale 
Estates", and which agreement is specifically referred to and made part hereof as Exhibit A (the "Agreement"); 

WHEREAS, the Agreement requires submission of a bond guaranteeing construction of ways and installation of 
municipal services as set forth in Exhibit A; 
NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of the above obligation is such, that if the said Principal shall fully and satisfactorily 
complete the above-referenced improvements in accordance with the plans and specifications, covenants, conditions, 
agreements, terms and provisions, as further described in Exhibit A, in the manner and in the time specified therein (currently 
said completion date is June 30, 2020); and shall indemnify and save harmless the City from all costs and damages which it 
may suffer by reason of failure to do so, and fully reimburse and repay the Obligee any outlay and expense which it may incur 
in making good any such default, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it will remain in full force and effect. 

THE FOREGOING OBLIGATION, however, is limited by the following express conditions, the performance of which 
shall be a condition precedent to any rights of claims or recovery hereunder; 

1. Upon the discovery by the Obligee, or by the Obligee's agent or representative, of any act or omission that shall or 
might involve a loss hereunder, the Obligee shall endeavor to give written notice thereof with the fullest information 
obtainable at the lime to the Surety at its office at 445 S. MOORLAND ROAD, BROOKFIELD, WI 53005 

2. Legal proceeding for recovery hereunder may not be brought unless begun within twelve (12) months from the date of 
the discovery of the act or omission of the Principal on account of which claim is made. 

3. The Principal shall be made a party of any suit or action for recovery hereunder, and no judgment shall be rendered 
against the Surety in excess of the penalty of this instrument. 

4. No right of action shall accrue hereunder to or for the use or benefit of anyone other than the Obligee, and the 
Obligee's right hereunder may not be assigned without the written consent of the Surety. 

5. This Bond shall automatically renew for successive one-year terms through completion of the Principal's obligations 
required by the Agreement, unless, at least sixty (60) days prior to the next annual renewal date (which shall be December 
31 of each calendar year), the Surety delivers written notice to Principal and to Obligee, or Principal delivers written notice 
to Surety and Obligee, that the notice-sender seeks to modify the terms of, or cancel, this bond. Written notice is effective 
if delivered to, or sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, and deposited in the U.S. Mail addressed to the Principal or 
Surety, as the case may be, and to the Obligee requiring bond, and is actually received by the Principal or Surety, as the 
case may be, and the Obligee at least thirty (30) days prior to the renewal date. 

6.The Obligee shall have recourse to the Bond notwithstanding any transfer in title or lease, foreclosure, assignment, 
bankruptcy or imposition of lien by or against the Principal. 

?.The Surety hereby assents to any and all changes and moficiations that may be made of the aforesaid agreements, 
covenants, conditions, terms, and provisions to be observed by the Principal, and waives notice thereof. · 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been executed by the duly authorized representative of the Principal 
and the Surety. 

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED: -~F~E~BR~U~A~RY~4 ~20~2~0 ____ _ 

NORTHBOROUGH CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC 

OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY 

BY ~{/~ 
, MELANIE A. BONNEVIE, ATTORNEY-IN-FACT 



5A-iii

RELEASE OF LOT(S) 

The undersigned, being a majority of the Planning Board of the City of Marlborough, 
Massachusetts, hereby certify that adequate security in the form of a bond has been provided to 
secure performance of the construction of ways and installation of municipal services required to 
serve certain lots, as designated below, in accordance with the Covenant dated November 28, 
2016 and recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds, Book 68496, Page 377, 
said lots being shown on a plan entitled "Definitive Property Plan-Goodale Estates, 
Marlborough, MA" dated July 19, 2016 prepared by Bruce Saluk & Associates, Inc., recorded 
with said Registry of Deeds in Plan Book No. 1099 of 2016, and that, restrictions as to building 
and sale specified in said Covenant are hereby released as to the following enumerated lots: 

Lots I, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 as shown on said Plan. 

No conditions contained in the Covenant, other than the sale of and construction upon the lots 
herein above enumerated are hereby released. 

Executed on this _day of _______ 2020. 

By a majority of the Planning Board of the City of Marlborough: 

COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

MIDDLESEX, ss. 20 ---------------

Then personally appeared one of the above-named 

members of the Planning Board and acknowledged before me that the foregoing instrument is a 
free act and deed of said Planning Board. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 



- i

a 
CONNORSTONE ENGINEERING, INC. 

10 SOUTHWEST CUTOFF, SUITE # 7 
NORTHBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETIS 01532 

TEL: (508) 393-9727 • FAX: (508) 393-5242 

Marlborough Planning Board 
Administrative Office 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough. MA 01752 

February 5, 2020 
RE: Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision 

Dear Members of the Board : 

Please find the enclosed plans and list of requested waivers related to the proposed Definitive 
Subdivision Application known as Commonwealth Heights. The subdivision currently consists of 
twenty three lots and a 1,072-foot long cul-de-sac. The following waiver considerations have been 
requested as part of this application . 

1. Section IV.B.5(a) to allow a dead end roadway longer than 500 feet. This waiver was granted 
during the original approvals with the intent of mitigating both safety concerns and abutter 
concerns related to a through road . Two alternative plans have been provided with th is 
request. and are described below. 

• Alternative A consists of a through road connecting to the end of Conrad Road . This 
plan would be fully compliance with the regulations not requiring waivers . We 
understand that during the original permitting process the abutters expressed a 
desire for the dead end road option to eliminate a through road connecting to the 
existing neighborhood. 

• Alternative B consists of a layout essentially the same as the current proposal , but 
the emergency access drive would be upgraded to a full roadway. This would reduce 
the overall dead end length to 400 feet in compliance with the regulations . This would 
also create another intersection onto Forest Street along with additional roadway 
maintenance for the City. 

2. Section V.B.2 & V.D.1 & V.E.1, waiver to allow a typical roadway cross section similar to the 
cross section utilized at Mauro Farm. The proposed cross section is provided on the 
attached plan . This would allow (1) a reduce pavement width from 32 feet to 28 feet, (2) 
provide a grass plot between the roadway and sidewalk, (3) reduce the sidewalk width from 
6 feet to 5 feet, and (4) will allow the street tree planting to be staggered both in front of and 
behind the sidewalk. This waiver would reduce the overall impervious area, and thereby 
reducing the site runoff and future maintenance cost for the City. No change or reduction in 
the stormwater system is proposed with approval of this waiver. 

If you have any questions or comments concerning this application please feel free to contact our 
office at 508-393-9727 . 

Sincerely, 
Connorstone Engineering , Inc. 

Vito Colonna , PE 

SB 



5B-ii

u.. 
03: 

',~ts.,,.. g~ 
" 91> w 

---=,4.e(" I 
............ "t- __ 

I 

so' RIGHT-OF"-WAY 

0 
CAS 

10'-0" ~- SANITARY SEWER 
-- 6" MIN. DIA, 

16' TRAVEL LANE 

10·-o· 

5• MIN. 

WATER 
MA!N 

J" CAUPCR lREES 
~IN. 2 ma:s PER LOT 
Sl>ACED 40' APART 

1s·-o· 

STANDARD CROSS SECTION 

!1UllI 

PA VE MEN T SECTION 
SEE DETAIL 

[§ 
"' 
"" 

lli...E!l.!.. 

~ 

~ ,= 
WO a~ 

f-- ' " I 50.0' ROW j.: ~ ', 28.0' PAVED--------! 
14.0':::::. _ ~ 

2.0'LEVEL 

14.0' AREA 

.3/a· PER F'Oor .~OPEi J1'1,s. 

6.0' 

"-
03: 
wo 
"'"' 8 

PER F~11' 

GAS 
35" COVER 
(MIN) 

CATCH BASIN 
(IF PRESENT) 

REQUESTED 

- ,.,...,... ~ ~-t;,,<'o 
,J. ~ 

' 
' '----........ 

''.s,_a"lc 
/0< 

SEWER 6 WATER 
15

·
0

' I 0 5' COVER 5' COVE; 

(MIN) ~MIN) - - 7f ' \ --- .f.Xts.,. 

COMPACTED SUBGRADE~ , "'"-,c"'.4c 
ORDINARY FILL ORDINARY FILL I "',~ 

COMPACTED TO 97% COMPACTED TO 90% u.. ', 
MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY o ,= 
(UNDER PAVED AREAS) (UNDER bTHER AREAS) l's g 

8 

CROSS SECTION PROPOSED ROADWAY CROSS SECTION 
OF 

COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS 
IN 

MARLBOROUGH, MA. 

5B-ii



5B-iii

ZON£: RESIDcNCE A-3 
AREA • 12,500 :,f 
FRONTAGE • 100 foot 
SE:TBACKS: FRONT • 20 ftt0t 

SID£• 15 foot 
REAR -- 30 foot 

NAMJ/IJIC~'/U) 

' ' 
'',,,, ',,,,, 

11,,1" 
'UN/l(}H(J(JQ(fUMJIVUC 

\ ' 
\ ' \ 0'', 
I ' 

I ' ', 

!/,
I I " ,, 

& 
//----,x "'· , , 

B'/ / ', ', 
~/ ~/ ',,""' 
t~~ '\, 

OWNER 
MARLBOROUGH/ NORTHBOROUGH 

LAND REALTY TRUST 
1 WALL STREET 

BURUNGTON, MA. 01803 
(781) 272-7000 
(781) 272-3130 

SUBDIVIDER 
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, UC 

128 WEST MAIN STREET 
WILMINGTON, MA. 01887 

(978) 988-8060 
(978) 988-0181 

ALTERNATE LAYOUT - A 
OF 

COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS 
IN 

MARLBOROUGH, MA. 
CONNORSTONE 

CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS 
AND 

LAND SURVEYORS 
276 1fEST MAIN S'I'REET 

NORTHBOROUGH, MJ.SSACHUSE1TS 01532 
393-9727 F,<x, (508) 393-5242 ~, 

H;r 
r.t.£HlK1?(JtJ(fU(f}l¥UC 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

GRAPHIC SCAL£: 1"•40' 

1 ---------, 
U/lllf'tEASEJIENT I -·r-·--·--·--·--·, I 

\ 

\ 
\ 

/ LOT 1 ii/ 
I 
I 
I 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

REVISIONS 
/JATE: JANUARX_ 31 ~ozo 

~"'' 
·.:g~wt'ltl!:l 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

~~~·:.:-\ 

I 
\ 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ \ \ 

\~\ 

\ 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

_ ...... ---) 

H;r 
DANEl. P. S11RtJNC 

H;r 
~.t.MlolVA$Hl(O 

~ 
~ 
~ 

__ , 
--- \ 

I 
I 

: ._UAl,/.tl/ARJ£LFTSH£R fl 11,,1" 
N,r 

.LROIIEF.l:CARa.A. 

""'""' :,~ 
~ 
·-·-· "-·-·-

_ ... -"\ 

N,r 
IIOfAEl.ll'..tAll12"JI. 

"'1V,<N 

I 
N,r \ 

\ ___________ i,--·-,rri)rii,._"1 _____ _ 

\ 

,KJ,ll(F. .tJiARa.1£18TCC 

"''""' 

lf"MrATA'f°.tPADIIA 
NAJIAHA.U 

---
LOT 22 

If',..._..,..-;;.""' 

LOT 15 f \ LOT 14 
I \ 
I \ 
I \ 

_J \ 
TRAILER 
TO SE REMOVED 

,,..::~- D 

l'r 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(-------------- __________ j 
------

\ LOT 10 
\ 
\ 

~ \ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ __ , 

r---------., 
I I 
I I 

I 
I 

LOT 12 / 
I 
I 
I 

I I 

-~--- I 
ft "--:,----.J 

LOT 23 

N,r 
SHA}{{.ts.t',Ql',1£. 

80/US 

H;r 
/?OBB?TE. .tKnAJI. 

""'"' 

H;r 
RIQIAl{t}B..tlHEKESAS. 

""" 

11,,1" 
Nr:UJlJl.t.Q/Jl!HA. 

HAL! 

11,,1" 
li(J(All,lJ/IDf:Rc;T, 

5B-iii



5B-iv

ZONE: RESIDENCE A-J' 
AREA "" 12.500 ~f 
FRONTAGE • 100 foot 
SETBACKS: FRONT • 20 foot 

SID£- 15 fHt 
REAR• 30 fHt 

N/F --"" 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' \ ' 

\ ' 
N/F 

(U}((J()R(X/Qlfl/NOJVUC 

', I"'- ',, 
I I ' ' 

ii/,>---<>(, 
,f (/ ', ',, -;_, 

OWNER 
MAREBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH 

LAND REALTY TRUST 
1 WAU STREET 

BURUNGTON, .MA. 01803 
(781) 272-7000 
(781) 272-3130 

SUBDIVIDER 
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC 

128 WEST .MAIN STREET 
WILMINGTON, MA. 01887 

(978) 988-8060 
(978) 988-0181 

ALTERNATE LAYOUT - B 
OF 

COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS 
IN 

MARLBOROUGH, MA. 
CONNORSTONE 

CONSULTING CjJ{/L ENGINEERS 

LAND SURVEYORS 
276 1'EST MAIN STREET 

NORTHBOROUGH, MASSACHUSE1TS 01532 
393-9727 FAX: (508) 393-5242 , I 

REVISIONS 
11A1$; JJ.NUHY 31, 2020 

o/~~ ',,,,' 
\ 

N/F 
a£NIJOHC(Jr;Hfl/N()IVl.1C 

~ 
~ 

<.!>, 
~ 
~ 

GRAPHIC SCAI.£: 1•-,0• 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I ---------.., 

U11l/'1J' EA$8IENT I r-·--·--·--·--·10::::/ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

: LOT 1 :~: 
I 
I 
I 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

fw: 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

N/F 
ARIS101l1JS.tVAl.1Rl[A. -..6 

\ 
\ 
\ \ \ 

\~, 
\ \ 

I ' ; ', ___ _\-------

/ 
/ 

I ---

---....J 

--·\ 
/ \ ________ ,,---- \ 

,- Z>~""--- \ 

·-·-·-

____ , 
I \ 

N/F 
AIICHAll.k. ,tAtl'IXV. 

"""" 

I 
\ ··~r·--·--·~I 

\ LOT 9 
\ 

I I 
I I --- -urvrrtAJt;rr ___ _ 

I 
I 

N/F 
J(J'ff;,tllARa(Rr,rc: 

'"""' 

N/F 
lf"IKATA .S: .tPADIIA ,,,,,,,.,, 

• 

/,, .... --

\ 
\ 

'~-

,...:{.,.~- 0 

~ 
-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

' ------ ~--------------------

LOT 10 \ I 
I ____ J 

LOT 11 

r---------, 
I I 

I 
I 
I 

LOT 12 / 
I 
I 
I 
I _________ J 

r---------, 
I 
I 
I 
I 

LOT 23 t 
I 
I 
I 
I _________ J 

-----'-----·1 FOREST STREET 
---------- ----------------------------------

N/F 
$AIC,tS(.'Dl'A£ 

"""' 

N/F 
RaJtRrc. ,t,rn.AJI. 

'"''" 

N/F 
R1CHARD8..tl1£11£SA..S: 

""'" 

N/F 
N(L(l(DL .t.uJITHA. 

""' 

N/F 
R!NAV.l.llnrNtsr. 

---

5B-iv



12A

/ 

Framingham Zoning Board of Appeals - Notice of Hearing 

Notice is hereby given that the Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public 

hearing on Wednesday, February 12, 2020 in the Ablondi Room of the 

Memorial Building, 150 Concord Street, Framingham, to consider: 

19-35 I 7:00 PM 

Petition of Garth Lippman for an Appeal of the Building Commissioner's 

determination that a landscaping:business is prohibited, pursuant to §11.B., 

§!1.C.(t) and §11.C.(u} of the Zoning By-Law, on the premises located at 41 

Richwood Street, Parcel ID: 093,14-9111-000, Zoning District: Business {B). 

Visit www.FraminghamMA.gov/meetings for more information. 
Legal notice can be found in the MetroWest Daily News or on MassPublicNotices.org. 

Stephen Meltzer, Chair Office: 508-532-5456, ZBA@FraminghamMA.gov 

Framingham Zoning Board 0f Appeals - Notice of Decision 

Notice is hereby given, that at the hearing on January 08, 2020, the following 
petitions were decided and the decisions were filed on January 22, 2020. 

19-30 I OVERTURNED BUILDING PERMIT 
Petition of David Ford & Susan Munter, Fredric W. Schelong, and John Savoca to 

Appeal the issuance of a building::~nnit for an amateur radio tower 80 feet in 

height within a residential zone, oy'itl,e premises located at 273 Prospect Street 

owned by Prospect Street Realtlt~P'st, Galina Filippova, Trustee, Parcel ID: 080-

67-3060-000, Zoning District: Si1tgI?Residence (R-3). 

An appeal from this decision shall be made pursuant to M.G.L.c. 40A §1.7 and mus: be filed within 
y twenty (20) days after the date of filing of this decision in the Office of the City Clerk. 

The full decision is available at: www.FraminghamMA.gov/mee~ings .. Legal notice can be found in the 
MetroWest Daily News or on MassPub/JcNot1ces.org. 

I Ch 
· Office· 508-532-5456, ZBA@FraminghamMA.gov 

Stephen Me tzer, a,r Jl' · 

- -·· -· -J .. ,,---·~ I YVLl'-C VJ LJCl,f::,fUf/ 

Notice is hereby given, that at the hearing on January 08, 2020, the 
following petitions were decided and the decisions were filed on January 

22, 2020. 

19-34 I GRANTED 

Petition of Eunice Bonnet for ~- ,Finding to allow an extension to a pre

existing nonconforming two-fat:V\.!ly residence, pursuant to §1.D.5.b of the 

Zoning By-Law, on the premises located at 28 Coburn Street, Parcel ID: 

140-63-2998-000, Zoning District: General Residence {G). 

Any appeal from this decision shall be made pursuant to M.G.L.c. 40A §17 and must be filed within 
twenty (20) days after the date of filing of this decision in the Office of the City Clerk. 

The full decision is available at: www.FraminghamMA.gov/meetings. Legal notice can be found in the 
MetroWest Daily News or on MassPublicNotices. arg. 

Stephen Meltzer, Chair Office: 508-532-5456, ZBA@FraminghamMA.gov 




